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From: McLaughlin, Kay ( v aimn Lo p e d__
Sent:  Friday, August 01, 2008 1:34 PM o’ 'JL A A iy 1L 7L
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Subject: RE: 9/3/08 - Steps to a Healthier Clark County Celebration - Registration '
: . Thanko,
Yes, | will need a receipt.

Thanks, J< (Iy

Kay McLaughlin . .
R = U o 0L
QAR C L cl’

From: CC Admin [mailto:CCAdmin@vancouverusa.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2008 10:52 AM

To: McLaughlin, Kay

Subject: RE: 9/3/08 - Steps to a Healthier Clark County Celebration - Registration

Hi Kay,
We accept payment via check, the $25 can be sent to Community Choices 1101 Broadway, Ste 110 Vancouver,
WA 98660. Please let me know if you need a receipt. If we send out an email reminder the week prior to the

event, it will be coming to you.
Thank you for your interest.

Lenag Kal clall
Administrative Assistant
L J2mi it / ‘.‘r'll'_'-lf".'._l_\

(3600 B557-1067

From: McLaughlin, Kay [mailto:McLaughlinK@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 3:32 PM

To: CC Admin

Cc: MclLaughlin, Kay

Subject: 9/3/08 - Steps to a Healthier Clark County Celebration - Registration

Hello,
| would like to register Doug Ficco, Project Director, Columbia River Crossing for this event.
Please feel free to contact me for payment.

Thank you,

Kay McLaughlin

Administrative Assistant

Columbia River Crossing Project

700 Washington Street, Suite 300
Vancouver, WA 98660-3177
360.816.2202 Vancouver
503.737.2726 Portland

360.737.0294 Fax
mclaughlink @ columbiarivercrossing.org

8/1/2008



McLaughlin, Kay

From: Ficco, Doug

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 1:40 PM

To: McLaughlin, Kay

Subject: Fw: Community Choices Steps Celebration Event- Don't Delay, Sign up TODAY!

Please sign me up.
————— Original Message-----
From: CC Admin <CCAdmin@vancouverusa.com:>

Sent: Mon Jul 28 11:27:03 2008
Subject: Community Choices Steps Celebration Event- Don't Delay, Sign up TODAY!

R

Steps Celebration

event flyer....
Co munity Choices celebrates the end of the Steps to a Healthier Clark County

Initiative

Early Bird Registration ends August 26

What: Steps to a Healthier Clark County Celebration

When: September 3, 2008 5-7pm (registration begins at 4:45pm)
Where: Pearson Air Museum (1115 E. 5th Street Vancouver, WA 98662)

Cogt: The registration fee prior te August 26 is $25 and $30 thereafter. Hors d'ouvers
and beverages will be provided.

Please call 360-567-1067 or e-mail ccadmin@vancouverusa.com
<mailto:cc20l0admin@vancouverusa.coms

What to Expect: A celebratory event to showcase the accomplishments of the Steps
initiative, recognition of community partners and look ahead to the next chapter in
creating a healthier Clark County. Join us for food, wine and conversations with
community partners that made the work possible.

Event Sponsors:
Kaiser Permanente-Herc of Healthy Communities
Southwest Washington Medical Center-Friend of Healthy Communities
TABLE SPONSORS:
Burgerville
City of Vancouver
Clark College
Clark County Public Health

JD White



Legacy Salmon Creek

Normandeau Asscciates
Pacific Continental Bank
Padgett Business Services

Whole Foods

About Us:

Community Choices is a catalyst for healthy communities. As an advocacy organization, it

plays a unique and critical role - to listen and use data, and engage and mobilize others
to drive long-term, sustainable change that will improve the health of the community and

the guality of life for all residents.

To keep informed about upcoming Community Choices forums visit our website
www.clarkcommunitychoices.org <http://www.clarkcommunitychoices.org/>

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
#%* TMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders ***



AAAAAAAAAAAAAALAAAAAALAALAAAAAAAAAA,

AAAAALAALAAAAAAAAAAAA

L N
-
-]

hAAAS

AMAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALY

Community Choices
invites you fo join our
Steps to a Healthier Clark County partners and
community leaders for a special evening as we recognize
the collaboration and accomplishments of the
Steps initiative and look ahead to the next chapter

in creating a healthier Clark County.

Stepping Up:
The Story of Partners Building Healthy Communities

September 3, 2008 - 5:00-7:00pm
Pearson Air Museum

1115 E 5 Street, Vancouver WA 9846462

Individual tickets $25 per person

To purchase a table or individual tickets please call (360) 567-1067

or ccadmin@vancouverusa.com
Hors d’ouvres and beverages will be provided.

The event will include an opportunity to contribute to the
future work of Community Choices.

Communi’ryﬁ‘
Choices

Listen ¢ Engage * Mobilize

Community Choices is a 501 (c)3 non profit organization. Federal Tax ID #91-1094479.
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